

Simon Elsharayeh

Interactive & Visual Designer, Art Director, Web Developer, Video Animator, Photographer, and Editor.

Highly-driven Interactive designer with 7+ Years of Advertising and Digital Agency experience, and 10+ Years of Graphic and Digital Design. Proven of success, and strong communication skills.

simon.sharayha@gmail.com

(469) 288-1429

portfolio.simonsh.com

[linkedin.com/in/simonsharayha](https://www.linkedin.com/in/simonsharayha)

624 Shadyglen Dr., Allen, Texas

WORK EXPERIENCE

Interactive & Visual Designer

HolmesMillet Advertising

03/2018 - Present

Dallas, Texas

- Designed and developed well-functioning, UX/UI, responsive adaptive websites and provided ongoing technical support for agency and client websites.
- Collaborate on projects and assigned aspects of digital design with content writers, web developers, visual designers, agency partners, and clients
- Back up assistance to the Agency Creative Team in areas of Print Design, Brand Design, Mechanical Art, and Production.
- Organized multiple jobs and projects on a daily basis, meet strict deadlines and expectations, and measure and improve productivity.
- Designed and Managed Email Marketing campaigns and Digital Ads for various brands.
- Created and produced high-level videos and motion graphics.
- Managed and Executed Direct business headshots and production projects.

Art Director

Click4Corp

03/2015 - 03/2018

Allen, Texas

- Managed a team of 10 designers and developers on daily basis to meet clients' deadlines and expectations.
- Designed collateral in support of various marketing and digital campaigns and utilize experience and know how to visually communicate a concept.
- Participated in project meetings and collaborated with other creative team members and account teams to communicate rationale behind design executions.
- Conceptualized visuals based on requirements and Created images and layouts using design software and tested graphics across various media.

SKILLS

Graphic Design | Project Management | Art Direction | Photography | Video/Audio Editing | Digital Ads | Branding | Motion Graphics | HTML/CSS | Prototyping & Wireframing | Motion Graphics | 2D Animation | Teamwork | Problem Solving.

SOFTWARE

Photoshop | Illustrator | Premiere | After Effect | Adobe XD | InDesign | Davinci Resolve | Figma.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Arts (BA) in **Visual and Performing Arts**
University of Jordan
09/2008 - 06-2012

LANGUAGES

English

Professional working proficiency

Arabic

Native Language